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March 21, 2001 

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. 
c/o William F. Carr 
Holland & Hart LLP and Campbell & Carr 
P. O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208 

Re: Division Cases No. 12609 and 12610. 

Dear Mr. Carr: 

Per our telephone conversation this morning concerning your letters of March 20, 2001. 
Cases No. 12609 and will be continued to the April 19th docket. Thank you for your 
cooperation and understanding. 

Michael E. Stogner 
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

cc: File: Case File No. 12609 
12610 

Florene Davidson - NMOCD, Santa Fe 
Kathy Valdes - NMOCD, Santa Fe 
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March 20, 2001 
CD 

ro 
VIA HAND DELIVERY ° 

Lori Wrotenbery, Director x _ 
Oil Conservation Division H. 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and 

Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: (*f[K 1^°- ^^70: Application of Chevron U.S.A., Inc. for simultaneous 
dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery, 

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company hereby requests that the Examiner Hearing in the above-
referenced case which is currently scheduled for March 22, 2001 be continued to the April 5, 
2001 Examiner Hearing Docket. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

William F. Carr 

WFC/js 
cc. C. J. Affeld 


